

Minutes 19TH May 2014.

Apologies: Rona and Alec.

Present ; Colin, Madge, Elaine, George, Bryan and Andrew Wood.

Brian and Elaine proposed and seconded minutes of 27th January 2014.

Colin proposed and Madge seconded approval of minutes of meeting on 31st March 2014 .

Signs relating to dropping of litter will be erected up glen by the Council.

Police: a few houses in the surrounding area have been broken into. Be vigilant and keep a look out for any strangers in our area.

Roads: Andrew Wood to chase up on potholes.

Timber traffic: this has increased due to the summer months.

Windfarms: very quiet, nothing to report.

Drains: Colin to email Andrew Wood re drain covers as previously discussed, brought to Andrew's attention later.

Website: Madge to ask James if he would be willing to do C.C. as well as Hall.

Bench: Madge to speak to Alastair again for design and rough estimate of cost
Margaret Irving offered to probe whinstone for bench free of charge.

Spring Fling: Hall providing lunches and tea.

Fun Day: date not decided but considering extending it till 8.30 with better b.b.q and a wee dance for all the families.

A heated discussion was had with Andrew with regard to the Council's policy this year on only cutting graveyards 3 times a year. Community felt it was a disgrace.
Madge had had a phone call from Robin Thompson with regard to the above.

Treasurer's report: book with Mary. £4,700.00p in account.

Buccleuch Estates to be contacted with regard to trees overhanging road at foot of junction on to Penpont /Moniaive road.